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M A CLAY

Graduated from Dalhomaie University in 1923 amd practised in
Nova Scotia until 1930, when he moved to Saint John.

He enlisted in 1916, serving in France with the First Division
Signal Co, attached to the Field Artillery.

From 1931, he took,an active part in the work of the Canadian
Legion.

He served as President of the Saint John Branch and was Vice-
President of the iJe/.r Brunswick Command, when he resigned
to join the Canadian Dental Corps in Nov., 1939.

A Major in World War II, he became in 1941, District Dental Officer
at Military District No. 7, Saint John, N. B.

Is Assistant Director of Dental Services, at Head Office, Ottawa.


